# **ENOC ESPINOZA**

# Curriculum Vitae

PO Box 305 Graham Texas 76450
CELL: (940)923-7277 EMAIL: enoc.espinoza@hotmail.com

#### **Summary:**

Energetic Nurse with over a decade of experience that seeks to brighten the lives of everyone I encounter through application of the nursing profession. I have a passion for helping others achieve their educational goals and believe nursing is a profession for lifelong learning. I think we as educators should encourage advancement of knowledge in all those we encounter.

# **Skills:**

- Superb Leadership Skills
- Exceptional Time Management and Organizational Skills
- Autonomous Work Ethic
- Professional Student/ Client / Community Liaison
- Transformational Leadership Style
- Excellent Facilitation of Verbal/Written Communication
- Conflict Resolution Skills
- Outstanding and Creative Critical Thinking Skills
- Strong Collaborator and Team Oriented
- Enthusiastic Instructor/Mentor
- High Level of Emotional Intelligence
- Proven Promotion, Recruitment, and Retention Strategies

### **Education:**

Master of Science in Nursing (MSN) Focus on Nursing Leadership and Management.

Western Governors University Graduated 2019

• Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BSN)

Midwestern State university Graduated 2008

## **Licenses/Certifications:**

• RN # 767285

Texas Board of Nursing

- ACLS, Advanced Cardiac Life Support
- PALS, Pediatric Advanced Cardiac Life Support
- BCLS, Basic Cardiac Life Support
- TNCC, Trauma Nurse Core Certified
- CPI, Crisis Prevention Intervention
- Stop the Bleed Instructor
- ENPC. Emergency Nursing Pediatric Core certified
- Fluent in Spanish/English

### **Academia Experience**

#### **Adjunct Instructor**

Weatherford College, Wise County Campus

2016-2020

Responsible for up to 80 clinical nursing students at various hospitals throughout North Texas, to include clinical rotations, daily observations and portfolio grading.

**Courses Taught** 

NURS 2360 Clinical IV

NURS 2362 Clinical III

**NURS 1118 Skills Competencies** 

NURS 2359 Health Care Concepts

#### **Adjunct Instructor**

Midwestern State University

2018-Present

Responsible for up to 50 RN-BSN transition students

**Courses Taught** 

**Nursing Ethics** 

**Nursing Evidence Based Practice** 

# **Adjunct Instructor Faculty Member H82571-00**

Texas Tech Health Science Center Dallas

2021- Present

**Skills Competencies** 

#### **Lead Coordinator/Liaison for Nursing Students**

At Graham Regional Medical Center, I work collaboratively with the Med-Surg Director and CNO, To ensure all nursing students have a great learning environment. I arrange and educate multiple schools that complete clinicals in our facility.

## **Clinical Experience:**

# **Graham Regional Medical Center Chief Nursing Officer**

November 2021- Present

Graham TX

Responsible for the day to day operations of all nursing departments, Pharmacy, Cardiopulmonary, Respiratory, and directly supervising over 180 employees. Responsible for ongoing clinical operations to maintain a positive bottom line, while nurturing an environment to provide the best clinical care in our region.

# **Graham Regional Medical Center Emergency Department Director**

Graham TX,

May 2018 to November 21

Responsible for the day to day operations of an Emergency Department that sees 7000 patients a year. Directly managing up to 20 staff members on Scheduling, educational opportunities and payroll management. Responsible for ongoing education throughout the facility to include basic life support and ongoing continuing education.

#### Wise Regional Hospital

## **Charge Nurse Emergency Department**

Decatur TX, November 2012 to May 2018, PRN until 2019

Duties include full care and stabilization of 4 assigned patients ranging from infant to geriatric age with a variety of ailments ranging from minor care to trauma and end of life. Other duties include training students and new nurses, charging the floor to include room assignments and Triaging patients into appropriate location, and coordination transfers to higher level of care.

#### **United Regional Hospital**

#### **Nurse Emergency Department**

Wichita Falls TX, March 2010 to November 2012, PRN until 2016

Duties include full care and stabilization of 3 assigned patients from ages 1 day to 110 years old with a variety of ailments ranging from minor care to trauma. Reason for leaving: Took full time job in Decatur Emergency Room.

#### **United Regional Hospital**

### **Nurse Progressive Care Unit**

Wichita falls TX, January 2009 to March 2010

Duties included full care of four to five patients on telemetry on various cardiac drips and stages of recovery ranging from post cardiac catheterization to stroke. Reason for leaving transferred to Emergency department.

# **Red River Hospital**

Admissions

Wichita Falls TX 2010-2015

Duties included assessment and receiving of adolescents and adults with a variety of psychiatric issues from alcohol dependence to schizophrenia.